

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Audemars Piguet One-Of-One Timepiece	1
6-Night Stay at Guy Laliberté's Hawaiian Estate for 20 Guests	2
From Versailles to Paris : an Alain Ducasse Experience	3
Richard Branson's Necker Cup Experience in the British Virgin Islands	4
Romanée-Conti, Jéroboam La Tâche 2003	5
Monaco F1 Grand Prix VVIP Experience	6
5-Night Stay at The Abaco Club on Winding Bay, Bahamas and Golf with PGA	
TOUR professional Darren Clarke	7
The Ultimate "STING" Package with Signed II Palagio Wine and Signed Guitar	8
Napa Valley Experience with Private Jet for 12 Guests	9
7-Night VIK Chile & Uruguay Experience	
Romero Britto Original Signed Artwork	11
The Ultimate VIP New Year's Eve Celebration at the Cosmopolitan Las Vegas	12
Live Auction Terms and Conditions of Sale	13

AUDEMARS PIGUET ONE-OF-ONE TIMEPIECE

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$240,000

Be the proud owner of this Royal Oak Selfwinding Chronograph One Drop unique piece specifically designed by Audemars Piguet in celebration of the 15th Anniversary of the One Drop Foundation.

Audemars Piguet is the oldest fine watchmaking manufacturer still in the hands of its founding families (Audemars and Piguet). Based in Le Brassus since 1875, the company has nurtured generations of talented craftspeople who have continuously developed new skills and techniques, broadening their savoir-faire to set rule-breaking trends.



- · Royal Oak Selfwinding Chronograph for One Drop.
- · 41mm, black ceramic, glareproofed sapphire crystal, black ceramic push-pieces.
- · Black ceramic bracelet with folding "AP" clasp.
- · Blue dial with a vertical satin finish, blue snailed counters, applied blackened gold polished "Audemars Piguet" logo and hour-markers.
- · Titanium sapphire caseback engraved with "UNIQUE PIECE."
- · Delivered within a special presentation box.
- This is a limited edition dedicated to the One Drop 2022 auction!

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Non-transferable, Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.





6-NIGHT STAY AT GUY LALIBERTÉ'S HAWAIIAN ESTATE FOR 20 GUESTS

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$110,000

Located in Kona on a 2.5 acre oceanfront property, the nearly 16,000 square feet of stunning architecture blends in seamlessly with the beautiful, natural environment of Hawaii. Indulge in the tropical breezes of Guy Laliberté's Big Island estate in Kona. You will also enjoy golf on the Kohala Coast at Waikoloa Beach Resort, home of "Hawaii's Premiere 27-Hole Golf Experience."

- · 7 days and 6 Nights at Guy Laliberté's Big Island estate in Kona.
- · The elegantly appointed mansion features 10 rooms between the main guest house and 3 guest villas.
- · The stay is valid for 20 guests.
- · Amenities include an infinity pool, lanai, game room, pool table, priceless art pieces on the property. and much more.
- · Basic services of 2 house keepers and the assistance of the house manager are offered.
- · Choose from Beach Nine, Lakes Nine, or Kings' Nine courses for your 3 foursomes of golf at Waikoloa Beach Resort.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Valid for up to 20 guests. Additional fees apply for additional guests. To be scheduled at a mutually agreed upon date at least one month in advance – the dates must be approved by the owner. Winner must sign a rental agreement and place a \$20,000 refundable deposit. Travel is not included. No pets allowed. Any extras such as food, beverage, chef, activities and concierge services are not included. Blackout dates apply. Valid until Nov 12, 2023 and cannot be resold or re-auctioned, and is non-transferable. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

Donated By: Guy Laliberté, and for the golf component Cary Boeddeker





FROM VERSAILLES TO PARIS: AN ALAIN DUCASSE EXPERIENCE

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$50,000

Airelles Le Grand Contrôle Château de Versailles and Alain Ducasse, offer a once in a lifetime experience within the grounds of the Château de Versailles.

Air Canada will fly you business class to and from Paris, where for two royal nights, you will be given the keys to one of the most beautiful and spacious rooms in Les Airelles, Le Grand Contrôle Château de Versailles. With gastronomic delights, and exclusive tours, this royal stay is a unique journey through time and a royal address for a unique and timeless experience.

- · 1 pair of business class tickets to and from Paris, departing from any city that Air Canada, official carrier of La Cuvée One Drop, operates from.
- · 2-night stay at Grand Contrôle Hotel inside Château de Versailles, France.
- · Dinner for 2 at Ducasse's Michelin-starred Le Grand Contrôle restaurant with wine selection.
- · Meet and greet with Alain Ducasse over dinner, a rare and special privilege.
- · Lunch or Dinner onboard Ducasse-sur-Seine with a selection of wines during a 2-hour cruise on the Seine.
- · Enjoy a 90 minute "Majestic Mirror" Valmont spa treatment for two at Château de Versailles.
- · Visit the Palace's Grand Royal Apartments, the famous Hall of Mirrors and a Trianon guided tour.
- · 2 VIP tickets to Crazy Horse Paris with champagne and caviar, the world's craziest, most sophisticated and sparkling of all cabarets, plus a meet and greet with the amazing artists!

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Experience is valid for 2 people. Meet & Greet with Le Chef, M. Alain Ducasse, to be arranged 3 months in advance according to the availability of the Chef. 1 pair of business class tickets to and from Paris, departing from any city that Air Canada operates from. All applicable airline fees, such as airport/departure taxes, security charges or other third party fees, taxes or charges are included. Your flight tickets are not transferable, not refundable and not redeemable for cash. Stopovers or multi-city itineraries are not permitted. Other conditions may apply. Crazy Horse Paris reservations are subject to availability. Meet & greet with the artists is subject to feasibility on the chosen night. Ground transportation, taxes, fees and gratuities are not included. Accommodation blackout dates; May, Jun, Jul, Sep or New Year's Eve. Flight blackout dates will apply. Ducasse sur Seine blackout dates; February 14th, May, June, July, September, Christmas (December 24 & 25), New Year's Eve (December 31 & January 1st) & voucher must be presented on arrival. Additional requests will be at your personal cost. Crazy Horse blackout dates; Dec 24, 25 & 31, Feb 14 & on special events. Valid until Nov 12, 2023. Non-transferable. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.



RICHARD BRANSON'S NECKER CUP EXPERIENCE IN THE BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$65,000

You and a guest are invited to the 2023 Necker Cup, Sir Richard Branson's exclusive tennis Pro-Am held on his private Island, Necker, in the British Virgin Islands.

This event is one of the most exclusive celebrity Pro-Am and entertainment events in the world with previous guests including Rafael Nadal, Novak Djokovic, Caroline Wozniacki, John McEnroe among many others.

You are also invited to the final night's gala dinner and "End of the World" party at which the likes of Jimmy Buffet and Kenny Chesney have performed.

Your Necker Cup Spectator program includes:

- · 5 Nights accommodation in the 'Branson Estate' on Moskito Island, Richard's neighboring private Island.
- · All meals, standard alcohol, after parties and watersports.
- · Attend the final night's gala dinner and "End of the World" party.
- · Personal introduction to Sir Richard and any other Pro or Celebrity attending the Necker Cup.
- · One 60 min spa treatment on Necker Island for you and your guest.
- · Return boat transfers to/from BVI airport.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Guests must sign a standard Necker Cup Event waiver. There is no minimum age requirement. Travel is not included, but to/from boat transfers to BVI airport are included. Valid only during the Necker Cup in Nov 2023. Non-transferable. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

ROMANÉE-CONTI, JÉROBOAM LA TÂCHE 2003

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$40,000

Only 35 Jéroboams (3.0L bottle, the equivalent of 4 bottles 750 ml) of this vintage have been produced and distributed worldwide and the production of this size format was stopped since 2009. This bottle has never been commercially sold so the provenance is perfect!

This Jéroboam is numbered 2/35.

The Domaine de la Romanée-Conti is the owner of 32 hectares of vineyards, mainly in the Grands Crus of the Côte de Nuits and the Côte de Beaune. It has a monopoly on two grands crus: La Romanée-Conti and La Tâche and also owns vines in Richebourg, Romanée-St-Vivant, Grands Echézeaux and Echézeaux, mostly located around the village of Vosne-Romanée. In Côte de Beaune, it produces Montrachet, Corton and Corton-Charlemagne.

The 2003 La Tâche from Domaine de la Romanée Conti is nothing but charm and elegance. It is slick and seductive. It is stricter in the finish. It wins us over with its attack, and when it expands in the glass, it becomes extremely velvety. The wine is fantastic, especially considering the extraordinary color and the fruity and flowery fragrances. A warm and precocious vintage, with almost 20 years of aging, we see the immense pedigree of this 2003 La Tâche in its balance and elegance.

WINE SPECIFICATIONS:

- · Grape variety: 100% Pinot noir.
- · Wine Making: Grapes are harvested by hand at perfect maturity and traditional wine making is being used with long maturation process in new oak barrels, so the wood does not dominate the expression of the terroir.
- · Color: A classic deep red, structured with elegance and fineness.
- · Nose: Floral, rose, spices, berries, liquorice.
- · Palate: Dense with suave and delicate tannins.
- · Projected maturity: ranging from 2013 to 2035
- · Serving temperature: 17-18°C.
- · Distinctive feature: Certified organic.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Delivery will be at the buyer's own expense. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

Donated By: Domaine de la Romanée-Conti





MONACO F1 GRAND PRIX VVIP EXPERIENCE ESTIMATED VALUE: \$75,000

Experience the prestigious Formula One Monaco Grand Prix 2023 in style, with this exciting regal 4-night package at the Fairmont Monte Carlo, including VIP race passes to watch 2-days of qualifying rounds from the exclusive towers of the Automobile Club de Monaco, and an official invitation extended by HSH Prince Albert II of Monaco, for you and a guest to attend a private reception held on the eve of the F1 race, at the Palace of Monaco. Additionally, receive 2 VVIP passes to watch the Monaco F1 Grand Prix race on Sunday May 28 from the 'members only' exclusive Monaco Yacht Club, with buffet lunch included.

Stay in the heart of Monaco, at the Fairmont Monte Carlo, a luxury hotel and resort which boasts a Nobu restaurant, and Nikki Beach located on the rooftop, with all-day dining, two bars serving creative cocktails, a fitness center, a world-class spa, heated pool, and a private beach by the Larvotto bay. Enjoy a 4-night stay in a garden view room, double occupancy, including breakfast daily.

- · You will enjoy 4 luxurious nights at the Fairmont Monte Carlo, in a garden view double occupancy room including breakfast daily Thursday May 25 Monday May 29 2023, during the Monaco F1 Grand Prix weekend.
- · VIP race passes to watch 2-days of qualifying rounds from the exclusive towers of the Automobile Club de Monaco.
- · 2 VVIP passes to watch the Monaco F1 Grand Prix race on Sunday May 28 from the 'members only' exclusive Monaco Yacht Club, with buffet lunch included.
- · Official invitation extended by HSH Prince Albert II of Monaco, for you and a guest to attend a private reception held on the eve of the F1 race, at the Palace of Monaco.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Valid for 2 guests, must be over 21 years of age. Daily breakfast, tax & service are included. Travel and ground transportation not included. Valid only during the 2023 Monaco F1 Grand Prix: May 25 (arrival) to May 29 (departure) 2023. Proper attire and conduct at all private venues to be respected. Confirmation of hotel reservation must be made by March 01, 2023. Non-transferable. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

Donated By: Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation and Ian Livingstone, Owner of the Fairmont Monte Carlo









5-NIGHT STAY AT THE ABACO CLUB ON WINDING BAY, BAHAMAS AND GOLF WITH PGA TOUR PROFESSIONAL DARREN CLARKE

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$50,000

Enjoy 6 days and 5 nights in a luxurious 4-bedroom luxury residence, at the private, members-only Club – The Abaco Club on Winding Bay in the Bahamas.

The Abaco Club is a private, international sporting club located on Great Abaco Island, Bahamas. Enjoy the club's pristine 2.5-mile beach, its acclaimed links-style championship golf course (ranked #1 in the Bahamas), world-class deep-sea fishing, and much more. The Abaco Club offers barefoot luxury at its finest.

- · 6 days and 5 nights in a luxurious 4-bedroom luxury house, at the private, members-only club.
- · Spend an afternoon cruising the island aboard the Club day yachts such as a 39' Contender or 50' Palm Beach.
- · Play a round of golf with PĞA Tour legend Darren Clarke, ÓBE, winner of 27 worldwide events, and one of only four golfers in history to win The Open Championship (2011) and the Senior Open Championship (2022).
- · Unlimited golf rounds for you and your guests.
- · 2 spa treatments.
- · 2 e-foil lessons.
- · Use of the club facilities including all dining outlets, beachfront (beach toys ranging from Hobie cats and paddle boards to kayaks), tennis, pickleball, pool, and more.

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

Accommodates up to 8 adults or children (4 beds guaranteed). Specific residence to be assigned at the time of booking. The club requests early booking of at least 2-3 months out, to ensure requests can be accommodated to a member-level standard. IMPORTANT: Round of golf with Darren Clarke is based on when he will be at the Club and his availability. As Darren has an active tournament season, please reach out to the club in advance for a complete schedule of available dates if this activity is important to you. No minimum age, as this is a child-friendly community. Some activities are not suitable for young children. Travel is not included, but airport transfers to/from Marsh Harbour Airport (MHH) are included. Blackout dates apply, including but not limited to major holidays and member events. Valid until Dec 31, 2024. Non-transferable. Subject to La Cuveie One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

THE ULTIMATE "STING" PACKAGE WITH SIGNED II PALAGIO WINE AND SIGNED GUITAR

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$40,000

Enjoy the ultimate Sting experience at Rock Superstar Sting and Trudie Styler's personal winery II Palagio, Tuscany.

Your 2-night stay at La Palagina, among the olive trees and vineyards of Chianti; will take off with 2 Air Canada business class tickets flying you to and from Tuscany, where you will enjoy a tour of Sting and Trudie's beautiful, private (not open to the public) estate with wine curator and expert Tony Sasa and an amazing tasting and dinner.

- · 1 pair of business class tickets to and from Tuscany, departing from any city that Air Canada, official carrier of La Cuvée One Drop, operates from.
- · 2-night stay at Villa La Palagina in a superior double room, including breakfast.
- · Tour Sting and Trudie's beautiful, private (not open to the public) Estate.
- · Receive 24 signed bottles of II Palagio wine from Sting and Trudie's private barrel.
- · 2 VIP tickets to attend Sting's Las Vegas residency show.
- · A signed 'concert-used' electric guitar with a photo of Sting signing it.
- · Receive a personalized thank-you note from Sting and Trudie for the donation.
- · Receive a bottle of Cortarella Montiano from II Palagio winemaker, Ricardo Cortarella.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1 pair of business class tickets to and from Tuscany, departing from any city that Air Canada operates from. All applicable airline fees, such as airport/departure taxes, security charges or other third party fees, taxes or charges are included. Your ticket is not transferable, not refundable and not redeemable for cash. Stopovers or multi-city itineraries are not permitted. Other conditions may apply. Ground transportation is not included. VIP concert tickets subject to available dates. Shipping of the wine (from Las Vegas to chosen location) will be at the buyer's expense. Black out dates will apply to flights and experiences. Valid until Nov 30, 2023. Non-transferable. Hotel stay is valid Mar 30-Nov 4, 2023. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

Donated By: Sting & Trudie Styler, Air Canada, Human Company Group





NAPA VALLEY EXPERIENCE WITH PRIVATE JET FOR 12 GUESTS

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$60,000

Fly in style, with this Challenger 850 private jet taking 12 guests on a round trip to Napa Wine Country, to enjoy a luxurious overnight stay at the Montage Healdsburg for 6 couples, and 2 vineyard visits in Napa Valley. You will enjoy a private visit at Cathiard Vineyard, an estate bought in 2020 by the owners of Château Smith Haut Lafite and explore the stunning Spring Mountain views and savor world-class wines crafted by Tony Arcudi during your tasting at Fantesca winery.

Cirrus Aviation Services have proudly become the largest private jet charter company in Nevada as well as one of the 10 largest private jet charter companies in the United States.

Located in the heart of Sonoma Wine Country, the Montage Healdsburg awaits, for six couples to enjoy an overnight stay amidst the natural beauty of rolling vineyards and oak tree groves. The luxury Montage resort features an 11,500-sq.ft. spa, a zero-edge pool, 3 signature dining options including farm to table.

- · Private Jet Challenger 850 round trip to Napa Valley from a City located in Southern California, Las Vegas, Reno/Tahoe.
- · 1-night stay, 6 King rooms, double accommodation for 12 guests at Montage Healdsburg, Sonoma.
- · A private visit for you and your guests to the Cathiard Vineyard, Napa.
- · An intimate tasting of Arcudi Wines for 12 people at Fantesca Winery, Napa.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Flight departure and return location from a city located in Southern California, Las Vegas, Reno/Tahoe. Ground transportation, taxes and gratuity is not included. Some blackout dates apply, including but not limited to major holidays, booking is subject to availability. Require a minimum of 4 weeks notice. Valid until Nov 30, 2023. Non-transferable. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.



7-NIGHT VIK CHILE & URUGUAY EXPERIENCE ESTIMATED VALUE: \$25,000

Enjoy 7 luxurious nights between two of VIK's truly unique destinations, VIK Chile and Playa VIK José Ignacio, Uruguay.

Voted the 'Best Winery Experience' by the 20th Anniversary Wine Enthusiast WINE STAR AWARDS 2019 experiencing VIK Chile is an opportunity to unwind in the utmost luxury place located on top of a hill within a 4,450-hectare nature reserve, which delivers exquisite 360-degree views of the valley below showcasing the beautiful scenery and VIK vineyard.

Playa VIK José Ignacio, Uruguay is an avant garde beachfront retreat located in the bohemian chic village of José Ignacio. Here you will enjoy panoramic views of the ocean, exquisite sunsets and luxurious rooms, all in the most relaxed natural surroundings.

Included:

- · 3 nights at VIK Chile and 4 nights at Playa VIK José Ignacio, Uruguay.
- · Welcome drinks on arrival, Winery tour and tastings.
- · Dinner with the winemaker OR the owners Carrie & Alex Vik, subject to availability.
- Horseback riding, biking and trekking.
- · Access to the sauna, pool and game room.
- · Visit and private tour at Atchugarry Museum in Uruguay.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

The experience is for two people in a King room, based on availability. Dinner will be at the VIK Chile location and beverages are included with the meal. Experience can be taken at one time or on 2 separate occasions within the valid date. Travel, ground transportation, taxes and gratuities are not included. The availability of the Winemaker and Chef for the dinner, and private tour at Atchugarry Museum will be confirmed at time of booking. Should any be unavailable we reserve the right to substitute. Blackout dates of December 10, 2022-February 28, 2023, Carnival and Easter Holidays and during yearly maintenance. Valid until Dec 10, 2023. Non-transferable. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

ROMERO BRITTO ORIGINAL SIGNED ARTWORK

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$30,000



"Unforgettable" is an original artwork from famed artist Romero Britto, specially curated for La Cuvée One Drop. Romero Britto will be in attendance to present the signed piece to the lucky winner.

Born in Brazil and now living in Miami, Britto excelled to the top and is considered as one of the most famous living visual artists in the world. He's been positively influenced by great masters such as Pablo Picasso, Henry Matisse, Andy Warhol, Keith Haring, and Roy Lichtenstein who made him dream about a whole new style inspired by bright, bold and vibrant colored patterns.

Romero is known for his fun, happiness and optimistic view on the world, plus, his art is displayed in galleries and museums in over 120 countries, as well as many private and public installations. He's frequently invited as a speaker on international events such as the World Economic Forum and is actively involved in more than 250 charities.

Medium: Mixed Media Original Artwork

Image size: 55 in x 55 in Framing: Black Glossy Floater

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Shipping from Las Vegas to the winner will be at the buyer's own additional cost. Includes a certificate of authenticity. Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

Donated By: Romero Britto

THE ULTIMATE VIP NEW YEAR'S EVE CELEBRATION AT THE COSMOPOLITAN OF LAS VEGAS

ESTIMATED VALUE: \$12,000

Ring in 2023 in style with a two-night stay in a premium suite featuring a fountain-view outdoor terrace and two exclusive VIP tickets to The Cosmopolitan's New Year's Eve headlining performance at The Chelsea Theater. As the clock strikes midnight, raise your glass to welcome 2023!

- · Two-night stay in a premium suite featuring a fountain-view outdoor terrace.
- · Two exclusive VIP tickets to The Cosmopolitan's New Year's Eve headlining performance at The Chelsea Theater.
- •\$500 credit to the resort's iconic Restaurant Collection, along with a Chef-curated dinner and wine pairing for two.
- · (2) 100 minute massage treatments at Sahra Spa, Salon & Hammam.
- · Premium car service to/from the resort.
- · In-room Champagne and chocolate amenity and more.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Must be 21 years or older. Reservations subject to availability. Certificate has no cash value. Offer is non-transferable and subject to change without notice. Valid only for New Years Eve (December 30, 2022-January 1, 2023). Subject to La Cuvée One Drop 'Terms and Conditions of Sale' available on page 13.

Donated By: The Cosmopolitan of Las Vegas





LIVE AUCTION TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

- 1. Each lot available for auction is offered for sale and sold subject to: (a) these Conditions of Sale; and (b) additional terms and conditions printed with each auction item. By bidding for a lot, bidders and buyers are deemed to have read, understood, accepted and expressly agree to be bound by these Conditions of Sale.
- 2. Buyers may claim a charitable contribution deduction for the hammer price, but such deduction will be limited to the excess of the hammer price paid for the lot over its fair market value. In accordance with applicable IRS regulations, One Drop has provided a good faith estimate of the fair market value of each lot. One Drop bears no liability for such estimate.
- 3. Illustrations or videos of auction items are for guidance only. All lots are sold as is with all faults and imperfections and errors of description. In no event shall One Drop be responsible for the condition of the lots or the correctness of any description of lots. All warranties, express or implied, including any warranty of satisfactory quality and fitness for purpose, are specifically excluded by One Drop to the fullest extent permitted by law.
- 4. Bids may be executed in person during the auction by raising one's hand or by telephone at the time of the auction which will take place on November 12th, 2022 at around 9:30pm Pacific Standard Time or by advance written bid sent prior to the auction by email to Alexandre. Meunier@onedrop.org by latest 5:00pm Pacific Standard Time on Thursday, November 10th, 2022.
- 5. Telephone bids may be recorded and, by bidding on the telephone, a bidder consents to the recording of the conversation.
- 6. If a bidder present at the live auction is acting as agent on behalf of a third party, One Drop must be informed in writing prior to the auction of the identity of such third party and provide its written approval.
- 7. When making a bid, a bidder accepts personal liability to pay the hammer price, plus all applicable sales taxes, if any, and other charges unless it has been explicitly agreed in writing with One Drop before the commencement of the auction that the bidder is acting as agent on behalf of an identified third party acceptable to One Drop and that One Drop will only look to the principal for such payment.
- 8. The highest bidder shall be the buyer and the striking of the hammer marks the acceptance of the highest bid and the conclusion of a contract for sale between One Drop and the buyer. The decision of the auctioneer on all matters concerning bidding for the sale of the lot shall be final.
- 9. Buyers are required to pay the full purchase price by no later than 5:00pm Pacific Standard Time on Friday, November 18th, 2022. No lot will be released until One Drop has received the entire purchase price for the lot in cleared funds.
- 10. Sales taxes are payable in accordance with applicable law. All amounts for lots are quoted exclusive of applicable taxes.
- 11. Neither shipping nor delivery costs are included in the prices quoted. Handling, shipping and insurance are at the buyer's expense; these are entirely at the buyer's risk and responsibility even if arranged by One Drop.
- 12. One Drop will not accept any cancellations from buyers and will not refund any amounts paid in respect of the lots. Purchases that are subject to future fulfilment, such as travel or entertainment items, depend on the schedules of both the buyer and the donors of the lots. One Drop is not responsible if mutually agreeable times and locations cannot be reached.
- 13. If the buyer fails to make payment of the purchase price for a lot in cleared funds by 6:00pm Pacific Standard Time on Friday, December 18, 2022, One Drop may in its sole discretion cancel the sale of the lot, retain any partial payment of the purchase price as liquidated damages for One Drop and take such other action as One Drop deems necessary or appropriate.
- 14. Bidders and buyers acknowledge and understand that One Drop may process their personal data (including potentially special category data) in accordance with its privacy policy as published at www.onedrop.org/en/privacy-policy/ or available by emailing contact@onedrop.org.
- 15. By participating in the auction, each bidder expressly recognizes and agrees that One Drop is not liable for any incident, claim or occurrence resulting from the purchase, use or fulfillment of the lots and their services. No provision in these Conditions of Sale shall be deemed to exclude or limit the liability of One Drop to the buyer in respect of any fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation, gross negligence or willful misconduct by One Drop.
- 16. It is the responsibility of all winning bidders to ensure that they meet any qualification required to be the winner of the lot, that they have the necessary permissions or authorizations and meet the conditions required to carry out the activity of the lot, including (by way of example, not limitation) appropriate identification, minimum age qualification, security clearance, and so forth.
- 17. One Drop reserves the right to not offer for auction any of the lots listed.
- 18. Winning lots cannot be resold.